



9221 Corporate Blvd., Rockville, MD 20850

May 1, 2000

Federal Communication Commission
Application Processing Branch
445 12th St. S.W.
Washington DC 20554

Attn.: Mr. Frank Coperich

Subject:: FCC ID ORTNORMARC7050; EA95912

Dear Mr. Coperich:

This letter is in response to your request for further information regarding Confidentiality details on our pending application. It has been determined that none of the items submitted as attachments to the FCC under this Form 731 require Confidentiality.

Therefore, Lockheed Martin requests that Confidentiality be withdrawn on this application.

Sincerely,

Jennifer M. Rogers
Adecco TAD for Lockheed Martin ATM